



NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, to the general public and to all of the Board of Directors of Associated Students of CSU Channel Islands, Inc., a California nonprofit public benefit corporation, that:

A meeting of the ASI Election Council will be held on Thursday, March 27, 2025 at 4:00 p.m. pursuant to Education Code Section 89921 et seq., at California State University Channel Islands via Zoom: https://csuci.zoom.us/j/85145477669?from=addon to consider and act upon the following matters:

- 1) Call to Order: 4:01 p.m.
- 2) Roll Call:
 - a. Members Present: Allen Monge, Andrew Fox, Katherine Barillas, Venus Tamayo, Stacey Ayer, Renee Fuentes
 - b. Members of the Public: Annie Block-Weiss, Jasey Cano
- 3) Approval of Agenda:

I. M/S/P (A. Fox/R. Fuentes) Motion passed 6-0-0

- 4) Approval of Minutes:
 - a. ACTION ITEM: Meeting Minutes for March 13, 2025
 - Was not attached for the Council to review. Will be provided at the next ASI Elections Council Meeting.
- 5) Public Forum: None
- 6) New Business:
 - a. DISCUSSION ITEM: Complaints (A. Monge)
 - Two complaints have been submitted against a candidate running for ASI Student Government President for alleged pre-campaigning.
 - The Council reviewed the two complaints and will be following the ASI Election Code and moving to a hearing.
 - b. DISCUSSION ITEM: Hearing Prep (A. Block-Weiss)
 - The Council reviewed the code in preparation for a hearing.
 - c. DISCUSSION ITEM: Required Candidate Workshops Debrief (A. Block-Weiss)
 - 10 applicants have officially completed all steps to becoming official candidates:
 - 4 tickets
 - 1 senator
 - 1 ASI Board Director
 - One President and Vice President Candidate ticket did not attend their required candidate workshops.
 - A. Block-Weiss had one applicant who was not available for any of the scheduled workshops, so a special workshop was scheduled for them on 3/27 at 9:30am, but they did not show, and the other applicant was scheduled for 3/26 at 4pm and did not show. A. Block-Weiss called each applicant at the start of each of their workshops to see if they were coming but had to leave a voicemail. They then received an email asking if they were joining and also sharing when the remainder of the workshops were during this week so they could attend one. Additionally, the running mate of each was notified of their partner not attending their workshop as well. Neither applicant called back nor replied to any of the multiple emails trying to reach them.
 - A. Monge will email both candidates and let them know that they have been disqualified from running for office per the ASI Election Code.
 - d. DISCUSSION ITEM: Lock In and Vote Marketing Plan (A. Monge)
 - Reviewed the marketing with the Council.
 - e. DISCUSSION ITEM: Voting Events (A. Block-Weiss)

- April 15 & 16 on 11am-2pm, SUB Dolphin Deck
- Churro Champ will be providing 150 churros each day
- Students can get an I Voted stickers, play lawn games, music, and vote!
- The Council will get a sign-up to help support the event.
- 7) Closing Comments:
 - a. V. Tamayo: Can candidates post flyers/posters in centers:
 - A. Block-Weiss: Yes, as long as it has the campus approval sticker on it.
 - b. V. Tamayo: Can we get the posters to put up?
 - J. Cano will provide them for you next week.
- 8) Adjournment: 4:57 p.m.

Minutes respectfully submitted by Annie Block-Weiss, ASI Assistant Director.